Annexure-lll Acknowledgment of application & Status of Forest Clearance

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 5:42 PM

To: gondulapara <gondulapara@adani.com>

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests
Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as
per the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
Government of Jharkhand and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/JH/MIN/139492/2021
2. Proposal Name : Gondulpara Coal Mine

3. Category of the Proposal : Mining

4. Date of Submission : 26/03/2021

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : MANOI
Mobile No. : 7838651134
State : Gujarat
District :  Ahmedabad
Pincode : 382421
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 219.65

The Proposal is being forwarded to concerned DFOs and DCs for further processing.

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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